ESSEX COUNTY
OFFICE OF THE MANAGER

7551 Court Street - P.O. Box 217 - Elizabethtown, New York 12932
Telephone (518) 873-3332 - Fax (518) 873-3339

Daniel L. Palmer Linda M. Wolf
County Manager Purchasing Agent
TO: All Bidders

FROM: Linda Wolf, CPA, Purchasing Agent
DATE: July 31, 2017

SUBJECT: Addendum #4 NUTRITION BUILDING

This Addendum, issued to bid document holders of record, indicates changes to the bid documents for
the Nutrition Building Bid Opening August 4, 2017 and August 11, 2017.

Please note the following additional Questions and Answers:

QUESTIONS in Reqular Font — ANSWERS in Bold Italics

1. Is furnishing and installing the anchor bolts required under the Site Work/Concrete contract or the GC contract?

The sitework/concrete contractor should furnish and install anchor bolts

2. The S drawings are listed for both the GC scope and the Site Work/Concrete scope (in section 011000), are drawings
S101 and S102 completely associated with the concrete scope and drawings S103 and S121 associated with the GC
contract?

YES

3. The project schedule indicates substantial completion is 180 days after notice to proceed, while the bid documents state
the work will be completed by December 1st, 2017. Please review and advise.

Delete reference to December 1, 2017, substantial completion 180 days after issuance of Notice to Proceed
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